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REPORT.

Since the establishment of the Branch of the Church 
Society m this Parish, in 1854, the subscriptions received
inF18?0 7 hT Tn from £33 in that year, to £47
in 18o9, but this sum has been contributed by only sixty-six
persons out of a congregation of eight hundred souls Vhe 
Comnuttee confidently hope for a large increase this year and

■ of the Chuîch.CVlnCC y°Ur kt0reSt in the Nonary objects

T J trUSt t-hat ifc is on,y necessary to bring plainly before 
you the pressing wants of the Church, and the claims 
she has upon the affections of her members, to induce all To 
contribute as God has prospered them, in assisting to extend
diocese!^0611161 & hnsd°m to the remotest portions of this vast

,Tbc Chureh Society was founded in the year 1841, to carry
Uis !he ° l°WlnS °-jCC-S : a,nd k must bc borne in mind mat 
Cbnrï . J organization through which the Missions of the 
Church and the consequent watchfulness over the religious 

• instruction of its members, can be efficiently provided for?, 1. For the support of Missionaries and Catechists in the

3.—-To provide for the Widows and Orphans of Mis­
sionaries, whose incomes do not exceed £150
and3 Or^hanl’T^d11 °f £5° pcr annunb thr,
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